Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Van Curen, Jennifer <Jennifer.VanCuren@arcadis.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 11, 2017 6:13 AM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; rpair@blm.gov; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD; Groves, Amber
Subject: Apache State SWD Pit Final

Attachments: Report_Final.pdf

Please find attached the final report on the Apache State SWD Pit. | have followed up on the site and everything looks
good as of today. Thank you all for your time in the review and approval of this closure request.

Respectfully,

Jennifer Van Curen

Environmental Project Scientist | Permitting & Compliance
Jennifer.VanCuren@arcadis.com | Arcadis U.S.

1004 N. Big Spring St., Suite 300 | Midland, Texas 79701
T.432.217.2699 | C. 432.270.8753 | F. 432.687.5401

A ARCADIS &=

This email and any files transmitted with it are the property of Arcadis and its affiliates. All rights, including without limitation copyright, are reserved. This
email contains information that may be confidential and may also be privileged. It is for the exclusive use of the intended recipient(s). If you are not an
intended recipient, please note that any form of distribution, copying or use of this communication or the information in it is strictly prohibited and may be
unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please return it to the sender and then delete the email and destroy any copies of it. While
reasonable precautions have been taken to ensure that no software or viruses are present in our emails, we cannot guarantee that this email or any
attachment is virus free or has not been intercepted or changed. Any opinions or other information in this email that do not relate to the official business
of Arcadis are neither given nor endorsed by it.



